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Grace Hendler

o o B Con
From: Pam Johnson
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Grace Hendler
Subject: FW: February 2022 LRCR Preference Numbers

From: Lynn Saunders <lynns@lrcr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Pam Johnsen <Pamlohnson@Ilrboi-nsn.gov>

Cc: Larry Romanelli <larryromanelli@irboi-nsn.gov>; Andrew Gentile <andrewg@lrcr.com>; Connie L. Waitner
<conniew2 @lrcr.com>; Mary Thomas <marythomas@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Becky Lenz <beckyl@lrcr.com>

Subject: February 2022 LRCR Preference Numbers

E This sender is trusted.

Hello Pam!
The following is the Resorts February 2022 Preference Numbers submission to Tribal Council for your records.

Thank you!

GRAND
TOTALS February
2022
Total 595
Native 21
Non Preference 453
Tribal Member 79
Spouse 17
Descendant 25
GRAND
TOTALS February
2021
Total 582
Native 21
Non Preference 439
Tribal Member 82
Spouse 16
Descendant 24




CASINO RESORT

It's a little different here.

Lynn Saunders

Directior of Human Resources

pr 231-398-3855 | m: 231-233-1146
e: lynns@lrcr.com

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email
may contain proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, reproduction or any action taken in reliance upon
this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
all computers.



